Gaby Riegler

From: Burns, Nathan <nburns@wm.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 10:38 AM
To: Emmett LaCombe

Cc: Gaby Riegler

Subject: RE: project in Steamboat
Attachments: Steamboat Basecamp_Proposal.PDF

Hello Emmet/Gaby,

Please see attached and let me know what question you have. Per our conversation yesterday and the drawing
C-100 dated 8/6/21 we will be able to service this account. Part will serviced with dumpsters and the Base Camp
Row will be serviced with 96 gallon toters.

Nate Burns

Senior Account Executive
Steamboat/Grand County
nburns@wm.com

C: 970-901-8462
2701 Downbhill Dr.
Steamboat Springs, CO, 80487
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Click here to learn more about our New People Organization.

From: Emmett LaCombe <emmett@mayriegler.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 10:13 AM

To: Burns, Nathan <nburns@wm.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: project in Steamboat

Nate,

Phone: 612-616-1087

Service address: 1901 Curve Plaza, Steamboat Springs, CO 80487

Best,

Emmett

From: Burns, Nathan <nburns@wm.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 10:07 AM

To: Emmett LaCombe <emmett@mayriegler.com>
Subject: RE: project in Steamboat




